Abdul Rehman

From: Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Sent: 25 January 2024 15:22

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Suman Ghosh; Harsimran Bagga

Subject: RE: Need Arrange the dispatch for Lucknow

Attachments: SKPL_POSKPL2324001999_Middlby_LKN Dom Chai point.pdf; SKPL_POSKPL2324002002_Middlby_LKN -CP-D08.pdf; SKPL_POSKPL2324001945_LKN irish house.pdf; SKPL_POSKPL2324001941_MIddIby_LKN.pdf; SKPL_POSKPL2324001942

_Middlby_EDP818.pdf

Dear Swapnil Sir,

Pl. raise the PO on our Bhiwandi warehouse.

We don’t have CDPX18, so change into EDPX11E @ 21500 + GST.
EDP818 is not in stock.

PLEASE SHARE THE PAYMENT DETAILS.

Thanks,
Ramesh

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 25 January 2024 14:22

To: Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>; Harsimran Bagga <harsimran@middlebycelfrost.com>; Suman Ghosh <suman@middlebycelfrost.com>
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Need Arrange the dispatch for Lucknow

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

HI Suman,
Please check arrange delivery.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| &8 +91 9987022136



Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Swapnil Sutar
Sent: 25 January 2024 13:25

To: 'Ramesh Behera' <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Need Arrange the dispatch for Lucknow

Dear Ramesh,

As discussed, Request arrange the dispatch for below outlet.

Outlet Name Eqp No DESCRIPTION Qry Vendor Po No
AJ Kitchen-D-16 DOM BO-11 |Micro wave Oven ( 25.5 Litres Capacity ) [¢ Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited PO/SKPL/23-24/001922
AJ Kitchen-D-16 DOM FO-10 |Blender ) Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited PO/SKPL/23-24/001922
Chai Point-DO8 INT S00651 |JTC Blender with Top cover - TM 800AQ |, Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited |PO/SKPL/23-24/002002
Chai Point-DO8 INT S04851 |IFB MICROWAVE OVEN 30BC5 2 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited |PO/SKPL/23-24/002002
Chai Point-FO3 Dom S00651 |JTC Blender with Top cover - TM 800AQ |, Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited |PO/SKPL/23-24/001999
Chai Point-FO3 Dom S04851 |[IFB MICROWAVE OVEN 30BC5 2 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited |PO/SKPL/23-24/001999
Irish House-D-15 & 15A DOM BR - 07 |Blender With Acoustic Encloser 1 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited PO/SKPL/23-24/001945
Irish House-D-15 & 15A DOM BR - 14 |Blender With Acoustic Encloser 1 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited PO/SKPL/23-24/001945
Shawarma-D-41 & 41A INT SH-09 Electric Sandwich Grill 2 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited PO/SKPL/23-24/001941
Burger Tacos Co-D-41 & 41AINT 5 s ELECTRIC GRIDDLE 2 Middleby Celfrost Innovations Private Limited |PO/SKPL/23-24/001942

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| &8 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




